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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 2111915 Operations
Title Classroom and Teaching Floor/Room

Aids Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Reading Realm, Inc. d/b/a Babsy B
Address same as primary address

Atlanta, GA 30324
Contact Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz
Department Home Office
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (713) 2532591
Fax 1 (404) 633-9537
Email babs@babsyb.com
Submitted 10/9/2015 12:38:13 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Babs (Barbara) Bell Hajdusiewicz Email babs@babsyb.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the We provide research-based books
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit and materials, staff development,
750 characters.) and parent engagement trainings

with focus on developing oral
language skills, birth–age 5 and
preK–grade 5. Designed by
best-selling children's author, poet,
career teacher and school
administrator, our products and
trainings utilize language to
integrate the curriculum for children
of all abilities and capabilities. Our
products and trainings, field-tested
with thousands of children, teachers,
and parents over five decades, aim
for every child to own a rich
storehouse of vocabulary and
knowledge and realize success as
their own best listener and speaker
and best reader, writer, and lifelong
learner.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President & CEO

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email babs@babsyb.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132532591

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4046339537

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132532591

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Jerry Hajdusiewicz

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Secretary, Treasurer

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email gwhaj1@gmail.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4044272284

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4044272284



2111915 - Page 3 of 5

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email babs@babsyb.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132532591

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email info@babsyb.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132532591

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.babsyb.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 27-0898918
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 2921 W. Roxboro Rd. NE

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Atlanta

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) GA

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 30324

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS books, classroom materials, staff
database about your company that TIPS website users development, parent involvement,
might search. Words may be product names, board books, poem posters,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the resources, kits, packages, reading,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST phonics, phonemic awareness,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Babsy B, Reading Realm, picture
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) books, vocabulary, writing, teaching,

parenting, teaching aids

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Atlanta

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? GA

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?
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37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 2
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 27

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
San Antonio HeadStart PCITX.cSan Antonio TX Dr. Sharon Small, CEO 210-206-5500
San Antonio HeadStart PCITX.cSan Antonio TX Helen Lopez, Site Director 210-683-4498
State Headstart Evaluator San Antonio TX Diane Salazar 210-325-7156
Goddard School Atlanta GA Lisa Stewart, Director 404-467-7577
Pharr-San Juan ISD Pharr TX Emily Garza 956-354-2000
UUCA Bookstore Atlanta GA Cate Duggar, Mgr. 404-634-5134
Wayland Baptist University Plainview TX Dr. Virginia Harris
Southlake-Carroll ISD Southlake TX Meryl Babcock, Principal
Harris County Dept of Ed Houston TX Dr. Beverly Jones (retired)
Houston ISD Houston TX Dr. Janice Heffer, Early Childhoo  713-892-6160
Fairfax County Fairfax VA Holly Blum, Headstart Coordinator
Edinburg ISD Edinburg TX Ruth Solis, Region I Early Childhood Coor
Mission ISD Mission TX Pat Gilpin, Lang Arts Coordinator
El Paso ISD El Paso TX Paul Haupt, Administrator
Austin TEPSA Austin TX Gretchen Ricker
Family Access Early Learning CNewton MA Shauna Rohanna, Administrator  617-969-5906
Soulshine Early Learning CenterDecatur GA Toyiah M., teacher 678-221-4792
Hapeville ISD Hapeville-Fulton Co. Schools GA Beth Valentine, Librarian 770-833-3937
GA State School Board MemberAtlanta-Blackshear GA Linda Zechman (just retired from        912-285-4499
State School Sales Manager/Var  Corpus Christi TX Carol Casper (just retired) 720-503-0873
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Reading Realm, Inc. 
2921 W. Roxboro Rd. 
Atlanta, GA 30324 

Voice/Text: 713-253-2591 
Fax: 404-633-9537 



Babsy B reassures millions of teachers and parents  
every day that they are being the best teachers for their 
students. Babsy B encourages teachers and parents to 

fearlessly step up be each child’s best teacher. Babsy B 
helps teachers and parents embrace the notion that developing 

children’s oral language can be easy and fun and that it 
begins long before children’s school entry.   

       
Babsy B walks beside teachers and parents  

every step of the way to provide advice and encouragement, 
with books and materials, to inspire and stimulate  

in a way that only a teaching mentor can.    

     

www.babsyb.com 



Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz, Ms. Ed. 
Bestselling Children’s Author  

Education Consultant 

www.babsyb.com 



Also the Author of: 

Poetry Works! 
Dainty Dinosaur series 
Listen, Listen! Letter Sounds  

 in Rhyme 
Jacks and More Jacks 
Busy People 
Bed Rest 
Gobble, Gobble, Munch! 
When I Grow Up! 
Kanga’s Stew 
My Faces 
Questions & Answers Series 
Video: Developing Oral 

 Language 
Six Speckled Hens 
A Mighty Knight 

       . . . and MORE 

Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz, Ms. Ed. 
Bestselling Children’s Author  

Education Consultant 

MORE BOOKS 
by 

www.babsyb.com 



www.babsyb.com 

Babsy B Poem Posters 

Babs’ original poem posters are perfect accents and read-aloud fun when posted on walls at 
school or at home. Great gifts to honor teachers, parents, children and friends. All posters 
are printed on high-quality stock & are ready to be matted and framed to fit your style. 

Available in colors and sizes. (Mats shown are for color suggestions only.) 



www.babsyb.com 

Find us online and follow and like us at: 
Blog: www.ilikeme.com or via www.babsyb.com 
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/babsbellbishophajdusiewicz 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/userbabsybproducts 
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Babsybreads 
Twitter: @Parent4Lit 
Pinterest: http://www.pinterest.com/babsybproducts 
Instagram: https://instagram.com/babsybell/ 

Look for our book reviews and for Babsy B’s guest blog posts by invitation at these mommy bloggers’ 
sites: 

• www.savingcommoncents.com (Monthly since June 2015) 
• www.elitemamablog.com (Monthly to begin July 2015) 
• www.OMGGoodies.com (Monthly to begin July 2015) 

In the coming months, we at Babsy B hope to add the following 
products to our line: 

•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in BIG Books 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in E-books 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in CDs 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in Spanish 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in Spanish BIG Books 
•  Poetry Poster Packs (Ages 0-2) 
•  Poetry Poster Packs (Ages 3-5) 



 Babsy B 

Board Book Series
Helping you be your child’s best teacher!

Designed to grow with children from birth to age three and 
up, the Babsy B Board Book Series encourages curiosity, builds 
vocabulary and knowledge of the world, and helps support 
children’s oral language development.

Each book includes supplemental activities, and the Babsy B website offers sing-
along tunes to make read-aloud times fun and interactive. A unique aspect of the 
Babsy B Board Books is that everything about each book—from word choice 
and story line to the detailed illustrations and use of color—reflects proven 
research in early childhood education, oral language development, and age-
appropriateness as it pertains to brain development in children from birth 
to age three and up. At a time when the American Academy of Pediatrics 
is focused on new recommendations for reading to infants, the Babsy B 
Board Books are a welcome addition to any home and/or early childhood 
classroom.

About the Author   
Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz (Babsy B) is 
a best-selling children’s author and a 
resident of Atlanta since 2003. Reared 
in rural Indiana, her writing has invited 
children’s attention for nearly three 
decades. Her first children’s books, the 
12-book Dainty Dinosaur series (1987), 
continue to delight young readers even as 
they remind those children’s parents and 
caregivers of their own youth. “They’re 
just as fresh today,” remembers a fan 
whose grandchild shared the books. 

Author of dozens of stories and 
articles for children, parents, and 
teachers, Hajdusiewicz has contributed 
to and edited numerous elementary 
school textbooks and has been a guest 
columnist and featured in media such 
as the Atlanta Journal Constitution, Grown 
Ups Magazine, Living with Preschoolers, 
Enterprising Women, Houston Chronicle, 
and Cleveland Plain Dealer.

With a master’s degree in elementary 
education and special education 
administration from Indiana State 

University, Hajdusiewicz taught early 
childhood, elementary, and special needs 
children of all ages, needs, and abilities; 
served school districts in Indiana and 
Michigan as director of special education; 
and taught teacher-certification courses 
at both Eastern Michigan and Cleveland 
State Universities. A parenting education 
specialist in early literacy, she is a frequent 
conference keynoter and popular visiting 
author in schools around the country.

 Hajdusiewicz has founded various 
outreach programs for children and 
families, with a range of topics. She taught 
children to sew, and she pioneered oral 
language development outreach with 
her original and time-tested “Pee Wee 
Poetry”™ for ages two through nine 
(1978). Without a doubt, Hajdusiewicz’s 
passion for children and teaching led 
her to write for children. Hajdusiewicz 
founded “Booking the Future: Reader to 
Reader”™, a community-involvement 
literacy program that placed books in 
the hands and homes of 16,000+ four-, 

five-, and 
six-year-olds 
in its first 
year. Hajdusiewicz’s 
work also includes “Literacy 
Lunch & Learn” outreach to businesses 
and corporations in which she motivates 
and guides employees toward making a 
difference and having an impact on the 
future. Here, Hajdusiewicz shares her 
easy, practical, and fun ways to introduce 
children to vocabulary and knowledge, 
the two known prerequisites for success 
in reading and all learning.

In addition to these career 
accomplishments, Hajdusiewicz’s most 
personally important work includes that 
of being a parent of two and becoming a 
grandmother in 2013. 

For additional information, visit www.babsyb.com.

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune       
       

    M
ore activities on back cover

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune 

 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz

SO
 BIG

!

0+
About the Author

A pioneering educator 

in oral language 

development, best-

selling author, and 

new grandparent, 

Babs has published 

hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 

for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 

All rig
hts reserved, including the right of 

reproduction in whole or in part in any 

form. Babsy B is an imprint of Reading 

Realm, Inc., Atlanta, GA. Printed in China. 

Cover design by Ronan Design.

SO BIG!
For Baby, who is s

o big, too
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Look for these other

Babsy B books:

★ Whose Shoes?

★ I Can! Can You?

★ Who Chews?

★ Where Is M
onkey?

★ I’m
 3! 

★ Giddy-up! Let’s G
o!

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 

     B
OOM!

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Ask, “How big are you?” Raise your baby's arms  

    a
s you say, "So big!"

• Ask a question, wait fo
r any response, and then 

    g
o on to answer.

• Make up your own verses. C
hange I am to use 

    your child's name.

• Lift y
our voice at the end of each question.

• Name other black, white, or black-and-white animals.
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VROOM!Honk-a! BOOM!
For Ayden, who might push-a

 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz
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Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Point out and play with interesting sound words.

• Sing and act out the book’s story.

• Think aloud about ways to solve problems.

• Name some machines and the work they do.

• Talk about ways people cooperate in the story.

VROOM!Honk-a! BOOM!

About the Author
A pioneering educator 

in oral language 
development, best-

selling author, and 
new grandparent, 

Babs has published 
hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 
for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Look for these other
Babsy B books:★ SO BIG!★ I Can! Can You?

★ Who Chews?★ I’m 3! ★ Where Is Monkey?
★ Whose Shoes?
★ Giddy-up! Let’s Go!

Sing to the tune of "Hot Cross Buns"                  More activities on back cover

Sing to the tune of "Hot Cross Buns" 

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 

All rights reserved, including the right of 

reproduction in whole or in part in any 

form. Babsy B is an imprint of Reading 

Realm, Inc., Atlanta, GA. Printed in China. 
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Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune. 

1+

 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz

W
ho Chews?W

ho C
hew

s?

Who
Chews?

For Tyler, who chews

 H
a
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usiew

icz

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Ask and dramatize questions, such as   

    “How do teeth chew toast?”

• Discuss foods people and animals must chew.

• Talk about when and why people brush their teeth.

• Add more animal names to the story.

• Talk about how an animal might clean its teeth.

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune             
     More activities on back cover

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune 

About the Author

A pioneering educator 

in oral language 

development, best-

selling author, and 

new grandparent, 

Babs has published 

hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 

for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Look for these other

Babsy B books:

★ SO BIG! 

★ I Can! Can You?

★ Where Is Monkey?

★ I’m 3! 

★ Giddy-up! Let’s Go!

★ Whose Shoes?

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 

      BOOM! 

1+
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Cover design by Ronan Design.

V
is

it 
w

ww.BabsyB.com
 

 for more activ

iti
e

s

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 

All rights reserved, including the right of 

reproduction in whole or in part in any 

form. Babsy B is an imprint of Reading 

Realm, Inc., Atlanta, GA. Printed in China. 

Cover design by Ronan Design.

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune              More activities on back cover
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Giddy-up! 

 Babs Bell 

Hajdusiewicz

Let’s Go!Giddy-up!

Let’s Go!
For Ramon, who likes to go

About the Author

A pioneering educator 

in oral language 

development, best-

selling author, and 

new grandparent, 

Babs has published 

hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 

for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Name clues that help predict answers.

• Act out the book’s words.

• Discuss places people can go on a bus.

• Talk about places you go and how you get there.

• Find out about things to see and do at a rodeo.

Look for these other

Babsy B books:

★ SO BIG!

★ I Can! Can You?

★ Who Chews?

★ Where Is Monkey?

★ Whose Shoes?

★ I’m 3! 

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 

      BOOM!

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune                  
More activities on back cover

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune 
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 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz

W
here Is M

onkey?

Where Is

Monkey?
For Willa, who will

 H
ajdusiew

icz

Look for these other

Babsy B books:

★ SO BIG!

★ I Can! Can You?

★ Who Chews?

★ I’m 3! 

★ Giddy-up! Let’s G
o!

★ Whose Shoes?

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 

      B
OOM!

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Play the "Peek-a-boo" game.

• Invite imitations of a whisper and a bigger voice.

• Act out hiding behind, in, on top of, or under 

     a
n object.

• Add to the story places Monkey might hide in 

     y
our home.

• Help make guesses to predict answers to
 questions.

Wher
e Is Monkey?

Sing to the tune of "Are You Sleeping?"      
       

     M
ore activities on back cover

Sing to the tune of "Are You Sleeping?"

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 

All rig
hts reserved, including the right of 
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A pioneering educator 

in oral language 

development, best-

selling author, and 

new grandparent, 

Babs has published 

hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 

for kids, parents, 

and teachers.
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Whose Shoes?
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About the AuthorA pioneering educator in oral language development, best-selling author, and new grandparent, Babs has published hundreds of books, poems, and songs for kids, parents, and teachers.
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Whose     Shoes?                  For Harper, whose feet go jump

Look for these otherBabsy B books:★ SO BIG! ★ I Can! Can You?★ Who Chews?★ Where Is Monkey?★ I’m 3! 
★ Giddy-up! Let’s Go!★ VROOM! Honk-a!       BOOM!

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Point out clues that help to solve the story's mystery.

• Count matching socks or mittens to make pairs.

• Use pairs of shoes to act out the story.
• Talk about why people wear socks and shoes.

• Dramatize other mysteries, such as "Whose Hat?"

• Use jumbled and clump to describe mixed-up things.

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 
All rights reserved, including the right of 
reproduction in whole or in part in any 
form. Babsy B is an imprint of Reading 
Realm, Inc., Atlanta, GA. Printed in China. 
Cover design by Ronan Design.
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Look for these other

Babsy B books:

★ SO BIG! 

★ Who Chews?

★ Where Is Monkey?

★ I’m 3! 

★ Giddy-up! Let’s Go!

★ Whose Shoes?

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 

      BOOM!

 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz
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I C
an! Can You?I Can!

Can You?
For Enzo, who can

About the Author
A pioneering educator 

in oral language 

development, best-

selling author, and 

new grandparent, 

Babs has published 

hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 

for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Sing and act out the book’s words.

• Lift your voice at the end of each question.

• Point to, name, and count body parts.

• Add your own “I Can! Can You?” verses.

• Talk about things eyes see, ears hear, and noses sniff.

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune                  More activities on back cover

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune 
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I’m
 3!

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune. 
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 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz

I’m
 3 !

I’m 3!For Eden, who used to be 2

 H
a
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usiew
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Enjoy these book-related activities with your child:

• Point to each of 3 items as you count them.

• Mark sidewalk and steps with chalk to count and

     step 1, 2, and 3.• Practice ways to hold fingers to show 1, 2, and 3.

• Compare the colors of the numbers and letters.

• Put toy blocks in order for A, B, C and 1, 2, 3.

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune                  More activities on back cover

Go to BabsyB.com for a singalong tune 

About the Author
A pioneering educator 

in oral language 
development, best-

selling author, and 
new grandparent, 

Babs has published 
hundreds of books, 

poems, and songs 
for kids, parents, 

and teachers.

Copyright © 2015 Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz. 

All rights reserved, including the right of 

reproduction in whole or in part in any 

form. Babsy B is an imprint of Reading 

Realm, Inc., Atlanta, GA. Printed in China. 

Cover design by Ronan Design.

Look for these other
Babsy B books:★ SO BIG! ★ I Can! Can You?

★ Who Chews?★ Where Is Monkey?
★ Whose Shoes?★ Giddy-up! Let’s Go!

★ VROOM! Honk-a! 
      BOOM!
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“Pee Wee Poetry” and “Booking the Future: Reader to 
Reader” are trademarks of Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz.
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Reading Realm, Inc. 
2921 W. Roxboro Rd. 
Atlanta, GA 30324 

Voice/Text: 713-253-2591 
Fax: 404-633-9537 



Babsy B reassures millions of teachers and parents  
every day that they are being the best teachers for their 
students. Babsy B encourages teachers and parents to 

fearlessly step up be each child’s best teacher. Babsy B 
helps teachers and parents embrace the notion that developing 

children’s oral language can be easy and fun and that it 
begins long before children’s school entry.   

       
Babsy B walks beside teachers and parents  

every step of the way to provide advice and encouragement, 
with books and materials, to inspire and stimulate  

in a way that only a teaching mentor can.    

     

www.babsyb.com 



Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz, Ms. Ed. 
Bestselling Children’s Author  

Education Consultant 

www.babsyb.com 



Also the Author of: 

Poetry Works! 
Dainty Dinosaur series 
Listen, Listen! Letter Sounds  

 in Rhyme 
Jacks and More Jacks 
Busy People 
Bed Rest 
Gobble, Gobble, Munch! 
When I Grow Up! 
Kanga’s Stew 
My Faces 
Questions & Answers Series 
Video: Developing Oral 

 Language 
Six Speckled Hens 
A Mighty Knight 

       . . . and MORE 

Babs Bell Hajdusiewicz, Ms. Ed. 
Bestselling Children’s Author  

Education Consultant 

MORE BOOKS 
by 

www.babsyb.com 
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Babsy B Poem Posters 

Babs’ original poem posters are perfect accents and read-aloud fun when posted on walls at 
school or at home. Great gifts to honor teachers, parents, children and friends. All posters 
are printed on high-quality stock & are ready to be matted and framed to fit your style. 

Available in colors and sizes. (Mats shown are for color suggestions only.) 
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Find us online and follow and like us at: 
Blog: www.ilikeme.com or via www.babsyb.com 
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/babsbellbishophajdusiewicz 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/userbabsybproducts 
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Babsybreads 
Twitter: @Parent4Lit 
Pinterest: http://www.pinterest.com/babsybproducts 
Instagram: https://instagram.com/babsybell/ 

Look for our book reviews and for Babsy B’s guest blog posts by invitation at these mommy bloggers’ 
sites: 

• www.savingcommoncents.com (Monthly since June 2015) 
• www.elitemamablog.com (Monthly to begin July 2015) 
• www.OMGGoodies.com (Monthly to begin July 2015) 

In the coming months, we at Babsy B hope to add the following 
products to our line: 

•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in BIG Books 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in E-books 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in CDs 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in Spanish 
•  Babsy B Board Books Series 1 in Spanish BIG Books 
•  Poetry Poster Packs (Ages 0-2) 
•  Poetry Poster Packs (Ages 3-5) 
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